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March 30, 2020

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319,

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2019-0194 Enbridge Gas Inc. (*Enbridge Gas”, or the “Company”)
2020 Rates — Request for Extension of Filing Date for Reply Argument

In Procedural Order No. 3, the Ontario Energy Board (Board) set a schedule for the
exchange of argument in this proceeding, including a deadline of April 15t for intervenor
submissions and April 15 for Enbridge Gas’s Reply Argument. In a letter dated March
25, 2020, the Board indicated that if any party requires an extension to a current
procedural deadline, the party should file a request with the Board.

Enbridge Gas requests a one week extension of the deadline for Reply Argument, so
that the Company has three weeks to prepare and file its submission.

Enbridge Gas expects that most or all of the 18 registered intervenors (including Board
Staff) will file submissions on some or all of the outstanding items. The extra one week
for completing and filing Reply Argument is requested because of the challenges
associated with all involved Enbridge Gas stakeholders working remotely with less
access to resources as is ordinarily the case.

Enbridge Gas would not object to a modest extension to the intervenor submission
deadline beyond April 1%, but requests a three week period beyond any new deadline
for the filing of Reply Argument.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

(Original Signed)

Rakesh Torul
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

CC: David Stevens, Aird and Berlis LLP
EB-2019-0194 Intervenors
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